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APPENDIX A

	RCW 81.01.010
Adoption of provisions of chapter 80.01 RCW.
	


The provisions of chapter 80.01 RCW, as now or hereafter amended, apply to Title 81 RCW as fully as though they were set forth herein.  [1961 c 14 § 81.01.010.]

	RCW 81.04.070
Inspection of books, papers, and documents.
	

	The commission and each commissioner, or any person employed by the commission, shall have the right, at any and all times, to inspect the accounts, books, papers and documents of any public service company, and the commission, or any commissioner, may examine under oath any officer, agent or employee of such public service company in relation thereto, and with reference to the affairs of such company: PROVIDED, That any person other than a commissioner who shall make any such demand shall produce his authority from the commission to make such inspection.  [1961 c 14 § 81.04.070. Prior: 1911 c 117 § 77; RRS § 10415.]

WAC 480-30-206

Vehicle licensing.

  A company must ensure that each vehicle it operates is in compliance with all appropriate state vehicle licensing laws, commission rules, and commission orders.

T[Statutory Authority: RCW TU80.01.040UTTT, TU81.04.160UTTT, TU81.12.050UTTT, TU81.68.030UTTT, and TU81.70.270UTTT. 06-13-006 (General Order No. R-533, Docket No. TC-020497), § 480-30-206, filed 6/8/06, effective 7/9/06.]T
WAC 480-30-221

Vehicle and driver safety requirements.
	


  (1) Companies must comply with all state and local laws and rules governing licensing, vehicle safety, and driver safety. Companies must also comply with the parts of Title 49, Code of Federal Regulations (49 CFR), adopted by reference, that are shown in the following chart. Information about 49 CFR, including the version adopted by the commission and where to obtain copies is set out in WAC 480-30-999.


	49 CFR Part:
	Notes:

	Part 40 - 
	Procedures For Transportation Workplace Drug and Alcohol Testing Programs
	Entire Part 40 is adopted and applies to Washington intrastate operations.

	Part 382 - 
	Controlled Substance and Alcohol Use and Testing
	Entire Part 382, including definition of commercial motor vehicle, is adopted and applies to Washington intrastate operations.

	Part 383 - 
	Commercial Driver's License Standards; Requirements and Penalties
	Entire Part 383, including definition of commercial motor vehicle, is adopted and applies to Washington intrastate operations.

	Part 390 - 
	Safety Regulations, General
	Entire Part 390 is adopted and applies to Washington intrastate operations, with the following exceptions:

	 
	 
	(1) The terms "motor vehicle," "commercial motor vehicle," and "private vehicle" are not adopted. Instead, where those terms are used in Title 49 CFR, they have the meanings assigned to them in WAC 480-30-036 (Motor vehicle and private vehicle) and WAC 480-30-211 (Commercial motor vehicle).

	
	
	(2) Whenever the term "director" is used in Title 49 CFR, it means the commission.

	Part 391 - 
	Qualification of Drivers
	Entire Part 391 is adopted and applies to Washington intrastate operations, with the following exceptions:

	
	
	(1) Part 391.49 (alternative physical qualification standards for the loss or impairment of limbs) is not adopted for drivers who operate vehicles exclusively within Washington state. Instead refer to WAC 480-30-226 for intrastate medical waivers.

	Part 392 - 
	Driving of Motor Vehicles
	Entire Part 392 is adopted and applies to Washington intrastate operations.

	Part 393 - 
	Parts and Accessories Necessary for Safe Operation
	Entire Part 393 is adopted and applies to Washington intrastate operations.

	Part 395 - 
	Hours of Service of Drivers
	Entire Part 395 is adopted and applies to Washington intrastate operations.

	Part 396 - 
	Inspection, Repair, and Maintenance
	Entire Part 396 is adopted and applies to Washington intrastate operations.

	Part 397 - 
	Transportation of Hazardous Materials, Driving and Parking Rules
	Entire Part 397 is adopted and applies to Washington intrastate operations.



     (2) Companies must:

     (a) Maintain all motor vehicles in a safe and sanitary condition; and

     (b) Ensure that vehicles are free of defects likely to result in an accident or breakdown.

     (3) No company, its agents, officers, or employees, will allow any article, commodity, or substance to be loaded in or on any motor vehicle used by the company to transport passengers that is dangerous to the lives and safety of passengers.

     (4) No company, its agents, officers, or employees will allow any article, commodity, or substance to be loaded in or on any motor vehicle used by the company to transport passengers that is prohibited by the hazardous materials rules in Title 49 CFR from being transported on passenger-carrying vehicles.

     (5) All motor vehicles operated under the provisions of this chapter are at all times subject to inspection by the commission or its duly authorized representatives.

     (6) The commission will place out-of-service any motor vehicle having safety defects identified in the TNorth American Uniform Out-Of-Service CriteriaT. Information about the TNorth American Uniform Out-Of-Service CriteriaT including the version adopted and where to obtain copies is set out in WAC 480-30-999. A company must not operate any vehicle placed out-of-service until proper repairs have been completed.

     (7) The commission will place out-of-service any driver meeting criteria identified in the TNorth American Uniform Out-Of-Service CriteriaT. A company must not allow a driver who has been placed out-of-service to operate a motor vehicle until the conditions causing the driver to be placed out-of-service have been corrected.
T[Statutory Authority: RCW 80.01.040, 81.04.160, 81.12.050, 81.68.030, and 81.70.270. 06-13-006 (General Order No. R-533, Docket No. TC-020497), § 480-30-221, filed 6/8/06, effective 7/9/06.]TT
	WAC 480-30-999

Adoption by reference.
	


  In this chapter, the commission adopts by reference all or portions of regulations and standards identified below. They are available for inspection at the commission branch of the Washington state library. The publications, effective dates, references within this chapter, and availability of the resources are as follows:

     (1) North American Standard Out-of-Service Criteria (OOSC) is published by the Commercial Vehicle Safety Alliance (CVSA).

     (a) The commission adopts the version in effect on April 1, 2005.

     (b) This publication is referenced in WAC 480-30-121 (Certificates, applications, charter and excursion) and WAC 480-30-221 (Vehicle and driver safety requirements).

     (c) The North American Out-of-Service Criteria is a copyrighted document. Copies are available from CVSA in Washington, D.C.

     (2) Title 49 Code of Federal Regulations, cited as 49 CFR, including all appendices and amendments is published by the United States Government Printing Office.

     (a) The commission adopts the version in effect on October 1, 2004.

     (b) This publication is referenced in WAC 480-30-221 (Vehicle and driver safety requirements) and WAC 480-30-226 (Intrastate medical waivers).

     (c) Copies of Title 49 Code of Federal Regulations are available from the U.S. Government Online Bookstore, http://bookstore.gpo.gov/, and from various third-party vendors.

[Statutory Authority: RCW 80.01.040, 81.04.160, 81.12.050, 81.68.030, and 81.70.270. 06-13-006 (General Order No. R-533, Docket No. TC-020497), § 480-30-999, filed 6/8/06, effective 7/9/06. Statutory Authority: RCW 80.01.040, 80.04.160, 81.04.160 and 34.05.353. 05-21-022 (Docket No. A-050271, General Order No. R-521), § 480-30-999, filed 10/10/05, effective 11/10/05; 04-01-152 (General Order No. R-511, Docket No. A-030852), § 480-30-999, filed 12/22/03, effective 1/22/04; 02-18-033 (Docket No. A-020379, General Order No. R-501), § 480-30-999, filed 8/26/02, effective 9/26/02. Statutory Authority: RCW 80.01.040, 80.04.160, 81.04.160, and 34.05.310. 01-20-061 (Docket No. A-010827, General Order No. R-491), § 480-30-999, filed 9/28/01, effective 10/29/01.]

APPENDIX B

BEFORE THE WASHINGTON STATE

UTILITIES AND TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION

	In re Application CHA-79343

SeaTac Motor Coaches, LLC

for a certificate to operate as a Charter Party Carrier of Passengers under the provisions RCW 81.70.

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
	)

)

)

)

)

)

)

)

)

)
	DOCKET NO. TE-050034

ORDER GRANTING APPLICATION


1 On January 5, 2005, application CHA-79343 was filed by SeaTac Motor Coaches, LLC, under the provisions of RCW 81.70 to operate as a Charter Party Carrier of Passengers.

2 The Commission having considered the application and being fully advised in the premises finds that the applicant is fit, willing and able to properly perform the service and conform to the provisions of RCW 81.70.


O R D E R

3 WHEREFORE, IT IS ORDERED That the application herein be and the same is hereby granted, that a certificate be issued authorizing the applicant to operate as a Charter Party Carrier of Passengers in the state of Washington subject to the provisions of RCW 81.70 and WAC 480-40. 

DATED at Olympia, Washington, and effective this 13th day of January, 2005.

WASHINGTON UTILITIES AND TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION

CAROLE J. WASHBURN

Executive Secretary

BEFORE THE WASHINGTON STATE

UTILITIES AND TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION

	In re Application CHA-79347

SeaTac Motor Coaches, LLC

for a certificate to operate as an Excursion Service Carrier of Passengers under the provisions RCW 81.70.

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


	)

)

)

)

)

)

)

)

)

)


	DOCKET NO. TE-050054

ORDER GRANTING APPLICATION


4 On January 11, 2005, application CHA-79347 was filed by SeaTac Motor Coaches, LLC, under the provisions of RCW 81.70 to operate as an Excursion Service Carrier of Passengers.

5 The Commission having considered the application and being fully advised in the premises finds that the applicant is fit, willing and able to properly perform the service and conform to the provisions of RCW 81.70.


O R D E R

6 WHEREFORE, IT IS ORDERED That the application herein be and the same is hereby granted, that a certificate be issued authorizing the applicant to operate as an Excursion Service Carrier of Passengers in the state of Washington subject to the provisions of RCW 81.70 and WAC 480-40. 

DATED at Olympia, Washington, and effective this 13th day of January, 2005.

WASHINGTON UTILITIES AND TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION

CAROLE J. WASHBURN

Executive Secretary
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APPENDIX E

WASHINGTON UTILITIES AND TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION

NOTICE OF PENALTIES INCURRED AND DUE

FOR VIOLATIONS OF LAWS AND RULES

PENALTY ASSESSMENT NO: TE-060868

PENALTY AMOUNT: $2,900

CHARTER PASSENGER CARRIER:

SeaTac Motor Coaches, LLC

Post Office Box 38

Puyallup, Washington  98371

The Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission (Commission) believes that you have committed one or more violations of Washington Administrative Code (WAC) 480-40-070, which adopts by reference Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 395.5(a)(1), requiring or permitting a passenger commercial motor vehicle driver to drive more than 10 hours following eight consecutive hours off duty; WAC 480-40-070, which adopts by reference CFR Part 395.5(a)(2), requiring or permitting a passenger commercial motor vehicle driver to drive after 15 hours on duty following eight consecutive hours off duty; and WAC 480-40-070, which adopts by reference CFR Part 395.8(e), requiring or permitting a driver to make false reports of records of duty status. Revised Code of Washington (RCW) 8l.04.405 allows penalties of $100 for every such violation.

As a result, the Commission hereby notifies you that it has assessed penalties against you in the amount $2,900, as follows:

On May 2 and 8, 2006, Investigator Tom McVaugh inspected your records for the months of March and April 2006.  Specifically, Mr. McVaugh reviewed log books, payroll records, driver’s work orders and fuel receipts.  Mr. McVaugh documented violations including falsely recording drivers’ duty status, violations of the 10-hour driving rule and the 15-hour on-duty rule.  Mr. McVaugh found the company falsely recorded hours in the driver’s log books. Consequently, log books did not reflect actual hours worked as indicated by the payroll records. The penalty assessed against you is for:

· Seventeen violations of WAC 480-40-070, which adopts by reference Title 49, CFR Part 395.8(e), requiring or permitting a driver to make false reports of records of duty status.

· Seven violations of WAC 480-40-070, which adopts by reference Title 49, CFR Part 395.5(a)(1), requiring or permitting a passenger commercial motor vehicle driver to drive more than 10 hours following eight consecutive hours off duty.

PENALTY ASSESSMENT NO. TE-060868
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· Five violations of WAC 480-40-070, which adopts by reference Title 49, CFR Part 395.5(a)(2), requiring or permitting a passenger commercial motor vehicle driver to drive after 15 hours on duty following eight consecutive hours off duty.

See attached Appendix A for a complete and detailed list of violations identified during the inspection.

This information, if proved at a hearing and not rebutted or explained, is sufficient to support the penalty assessment.

Your penalty is due and payable now.  If you believe the violation did not occur, you may request a hearing to contest the penalty assessment.  If there is a reason for the violation that you think should excuse you from the penalty, you may ask for mitigation (reduction) of this penalty. See RCW 81.04.405.

You have the right to present your request for review or mitigation at a hearing, but you are not required to do so.  If you do, the commission will review the evidence supporting your request in an informal hearing, called a Brief Adjudicative Proceeding, before an administrative law judge.  The administrative law judge will consider your plea and notify you of his or her decision.

UYou must act within 15 days after receiving this noticeU to do one of the following:

· Pay the amount due.

· Request a hearing to contest the occurrence of the violations.

· Request mitigation to contest the amount of the penalty.

Please indicate your selection on the enclosed form and send it to the Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission, Post Office Box 47250, Olympia, Washington 98504-7250, within FIFTEEN (15) days after you receive this notice.

If you do not act within 15 days, the commission may refer this matter to the Office of the Attorney General for collection.  The commission may then sue you to collect the penalty. 

DATED at Olympia, Washington, and effective July 27, 2006.







DENNIS J. MOSS

Administrative Law Judge

WASHINGTON UTILITIES AND TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION

PENALTY ASSESSMENT, Docket No. TE-060868

PLEASE NOTE: You must complete and sign this document, and send it to the Commission within 15 days after you receive the penalty assessment.  Use additional paper if needed.

I have read and understand RCW 9A.72.020 (printed below), which states that making false statements under oath is a class B felony.  I am over the age of 18, am competent to testify to the matters set forth below and I have personal knowledge of those matters. I hereby make, under oath, the following statements.

[   ]  1.
Payment of penalty.  I admit that the violation occurred and enclose $2,900 in payment of the penalty.

[   ]  2.
Request for a hearing.  I believe that the alleged violation did not occur, based on the following information, and request a hearing for a decision by an administrative law judge:

[   ]  3.
Application for mitigation.  I admit the violation, but I believe that the penalty should be reduced for the reason(s) set out below.    

[   ]
a)  I ask for a hearing for a decision by an administrative law judge

     OR
[   ]
b)  I waive a hearing and ask for an administrative decision on the information I 
present here.

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of Washington that the foregoing, including information I have presented on any attachments, is true and correct.

Dated: __________________ [month/day/year], at ______    ___________________ [city, state]

__________________________


 ___________________________

Name of Respondent (company) – please print

Signature of Applicant

-----------------------------------

RCW 9A.72.020:

“Perjury in the first degree. (1) A person is guilty of perjury in the first degree if in any official proceeding he makes a materially false statement which he knows to be false under an oath required or authorized by law. (2) Knowledge of the materiality of the statement is not an element of this crime, and the actor’s mistaken belief that his statement was not material is not a defense to a prosecution under this section. (3) Perjury in the first degree is a class B felony.”

Appendix A

Driver Ruthann Bacon

A.
Title 49, Code of Federal Regulations Part 395.8(e), for requiring or permitting a driver to make false reports of records of duty status.

False reports of records of duty status.

1. March 2, 2006

· Ms. Bacon’s drivers’ work order reflects she arrived at Tyee at 1555 hours and departed at 1600 hours.  The work order also reflects she arrived at and departed from Newport at 1605 hours. 

· Contradicting the drivers’ work order, the log book reflects Ms. Bacon on-duty and driving between Puyallup, Washington, with no change of duty status from 1445 hours until 1745 hours.

2. March 3, 2006

· Ms. Bacon’s drivers’ work order reflects she arrived at Puyallup, Washington, at 1615 hours and departed Puyallup at 1630 hours. 

· Contradicting the driver’s work order, the log book reflects she was off-duty from 1445 hours until 2400 hours on this same day.

3. March 23, 2006

· Ms. Bacon’s drivers’ work order reflects she departed a hotel in Yakima, Washington, at 1845 hours and arrived at the Best W/AHS at 1900 hours. 

· Contradicting the drivers’ work order, the log book reflects Ms. Bacon off-duty from 1815 hours until 2400 hours for the same day.

4. April 1, 2006

· Ms. Bacon’s payroll record reflects her time in at 1800 hours and her time out at 0415 hours the next day, April 2, 2006.

· Contradicting the payroll record, the log book reflects she started on-duty at 1815 hours and went off duty the next day, April 2, 2006, at 0430 hours.  The total on-duty time for April 1, 2006, was four hours and the total on-duty time for April 2, 2006, was 4.5 hours.  Total on-duty time for both days was 8.5 hours, a difference of one and three-quarter hours from the total of 10.25 hours indicated on payroll records.

5. April 2, 2006

· Ms. Bacon’s payroll record dated April 2, 2006, reflects her time in at 2000 hours and her time out at 0600 hours on April 3, 2006. 

· Contradicting the payroll record, Ms. Bacon’s drivers’ log book for April 2, 2006, reflects she was on-duty driving at 0001 hours and went off-duty at 0430 hours for the rest of the day.

6.
April 3, 2006

· Ms. Bacon’s payroll record reflects she timed in at 0800 hours and timed out at 1730 hours, for a total of 9.5 hours of on-duty time. 

· Contradicting the payroll record, Ms. Bacon’s drivers’ log book reflects on-duty driving at 0001 hours and going off-duty at 0600 hours, for a total of six hours of on-duty time. 

7.
April 4, 2006

· Ms. Bacon’s payroll record reflects she timed in at 0200 hours and timed out at 1430 hours, for a total of 12.5 hours of on-duty time. 

· Contradicting the payroll record, Ms. Bacon’s log book reflects she was on-duty at 0230 hours and off-duty at 1400 hours, for a total of 11.5 hours of on-duty time.

8.
April 7, 2006

· Ms. Bacon’s payroll record reflects she timed in at 0745 hours and timed out at 0100 hours, for a total of 17.25 hours of on-duty time. 

· Contradicting the payroll record, Ms. Bacon’s log book reflects she went on-duty at 0215 hours and off-duty at 2400 hours, for a total of 5.25 hours of on-duty time.

9.
April 8, 2006

· Ms. Bacon’s payroll record reflects she timed in at 0700 hours and timed out at 2330 hours, for a total of 16.5 hours of on-duty time.

· Contradicting the payroll record, the log book reflects she went on-duty at 0045 hours and went off-duty at 2330 hours, for a total of 12.25 hours of on-duty time.

10.
April 9, 2006

· Ms. Bacon’s payroll record reflects she timed in at 0945 hours and timed out at 2245 hours, for a total of 13 hours of on-duty time. 

· Contradicting the payroll record, the log book reflects she went on-duty at 1015 hours and went off-duty at 2245 hours, for a total of 7.25 hours of on-duty time.

11.
April 13, 2006

· Ms. Bacon’s payroll record reflects she timed in at 1200 hours and timed out at 2200 hours, for a total of 10 hours of on-duty time. 

· Contradicting the payroll record, the log book reflects she went on-duty at 1230 hours and went off-duty in Kennewick, Washington, at 2200 hours, for a total of 7.75 hours of on-duty time.

12.
April 14, 2006

· Ms. Bacon’s payroll record reflects she timed in at 1200 hours and timed out at 2200 hours, for a total of 10 hours of on-duty time. 

· Contradicting the payroll record, the log book reflects she went on-duty at 0815 hours and went off-duty in Richland Washington, at 2215 hours, for a total of 1.75 hours of on-duty time.

13.
April 15, 2006

· Ms. Bacon’s payroll record reflects she timed in at 0745 hours and timed out at 0230 hours, for a total of 18.75 hours of on-duty time. 

· Ms. Bacon’s drivers’ work order reflects she left North Bend, Washington, at 2045 hours and arrived at a school at 0030 hours on April 16, 2006. 

· Contradicting the payroll record and the drivers’ work order, the log book reflects she went on-duty at 0745 hours and went off-duty at 2200 hours, for a total of eight hours of on-duty time.

14.
April 16, 2006

· The payroll record reflects Ms. Bacon was off-duty, contradicting the April 15, 2006, drivers’ work order which reflects Ms. Bacon arrived at a school at 0030 hours on April 16, 2006.

15.
April 26, 2006

· Ms. Bacon’s drivers’ work order reflects she arrived at Redmond, Washington, at 2000 hours and departed Redmond at 2330 hours. 

· Contradicting the drivers’ work order, Ms. Bacon’s log book reflects she was off-duty at 1930 hours until 2330 hours at an unknown location.

16.
April 29, 2006

· Ms. Bacon’s drivers’ work order reflects she arrived at Puyallup, Washington, for MaryMoor relief at 1200 hours, and then later arrived at Redmond, Washington, at 1400 hours and departed Redmond at 2215 hours. 

· Contradicting the drivers’ work order, the log book reflects she was off-duty from 0001 hours until 1730 hours at an unknown location.

17.
April 30, 2006

· Ms. Bacon’s drivers’ work order reflects she arrived in Puyallup, Washington at 1200 hours, using a relief vehicle and departing Puyallup, Washington, at 1215 hours, arriving at MaryMoor at 1330 hours and departing MaryMoor at 2330 hours. 

· Contradicting the drivers’ work order, the log book reflects she was off-duty from 0001 hours until 1730 hours.

B.
Title 49, Code of Federal Regulations Part 395.5(a)(1), Requiring or permitting passenger commercial motor vehicle driver to drive more than 10 hours after eight consecutive hours off-day:

1.
Bacon, Ruthann

April 27, 2006
¾ hour over

2.
Bacon, Ruthann

April 28, 2006
9 hours over

3.
Bacon, Ruthann

April 25, 2006
¼ hour over

4.
Bacon, Ruthann

April 26, 2006
18.5 hours over

5.
Bacon, Ruthann

April 4, 2006

½ hour over

6.
Bacon, Ruthann

April 8, 2006

1 ¼ hours over

7.
Fanson, Paul

March 30, 2006
1 ¾ hours over

C.
Title 49, Code of Federal Regulations Part 395.5(a)(2), Requiring or permitting passenger commercial motor vehicle driver to drive after 15 hours on duty after eight consecutive hours off-duty:

1.
Bacon, Ruthann

April 28, 2006
11.50 hours after 15 hours on duty

2.
Bacon, Ruthann

April 27, 2006
10.75 hours after 15 hours on duty

3.
Bacon, Ruthann

April 26, 2006
8.50 hours after 15 hours on duty

4.
Fanson, Paul

April 25, 2006
1.25 hours after 15 hours on duty

5.
Fanson, Paul

March 18, 2006
1.50 hours after 15 hours on duty

APPENDIX F

BEFORE THE WASHINGTON STATE

UTILITIES AND TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION

	In the Matter of the Penalty Assessment Against 

SEATAC MOTOR COACHES, LLC,

in the Amount of $2,900

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
	)

)

)

)

)

)

)
	DOCKET TE-060868

ORDER 01

ORDER DENYING MITIGATION


1 Penalty:  On July 27, 2006, the Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission (Commission) assessed a penalty in the amount of $2,900 against SeaTac Motor Coaches, LLC (SeaTac) for alleged violations of WAC 480-30-221TP
PT  This regulation adopts, by reference, Part 395 of Title 49 Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) regarding hours of service of drivers and the maintenance of drivers’ records of duty status.  Specifically, the Commission alleged that SeaTac required or allowed its drivers to drive more consecutive hours than are allowed under Commission rules and required or allowed its drivers to falsify records to cover up these violations.

2 The penalty assessment stated that the deadline to file a petition for mitigation is 15 days after receipt of the penalty assessment.

3 Factual Basis:  On May 2 and 8, 2006, the Motor Carrier Safety Section Staff (Staff) conducted a carrier review, based on an anonymous complaint, of drivers’ daily records of duty status (log books), payroll records, driver work orders, and fuel receipts.  Staff determined that SeaTac was in violation of Commission rules regarding drivers’ hours of service.  Staff concluded that there were seven violations of requiring or permitting a passenger commercial motor vehicle driver to drive more than 10 hours following eight consecutive hours off duty.  Staff also found five violations of requiring or permitting a passenger commercial motor vehicle drive to drive after 15 hours on duty following eight consecutive hours off day.  Finally, Staff discovered seventeen violations of requiring or permitting a driver to make false reports of records of duty status.  

4 Petition for Mitigation:  On September 5, 2006, Ruthann Bacon filed an application for mitigation and waived a hearing on behalf of SeaTac.  Ms. Bacon asserted that she had only recently found the penalty assessment because it had been hidden by a former employee, John Brehmer, who served as SeaTac’s safety and training Manager.  Ms. Bacon asserted that she and other drivers did not have the training and knowledge to accurately complete the log book.  Ms. Bacon admitted that “ignorance is no excuse” but requested that the penalty be mitigated because SeaTac is a small company and has recently taken efforts to ensure future compliance with applicable regulations including requesting Staff training on the proper procedure to complete log books and hiring a knowledgeable employee.  

5 If the Commission denied the request for mitigation, SeaTac requested permission to make payments.  

6 Answer:  On September 20, 2006, Commission Staff responded to the petition for mitigation.  Staff asserted that the application should be denied because the registered agent of SeaTac, Paul Fanson, signed the certified mail receipt on behalf of SeaTac on July 31, 2006.  However, the application for mitigation was filed more than three weeks past the deadline.  

7 Staff further contended that SeaTac must ensure that its employees are knowledgeable of, and adhere to, applicable safety regulations as required by the federal government.  Staff asserted that Ms. Bacon did not state sufficient justification to mitigate the penalty because no effort was made to contact the Commission or other individuals within SeaTac to obtain the technical guidance necessary to properly complete the log books. 

8 Staff did not oppose the request to discharge any penalty obligation in payments over time.  Staff recommended that the Commission allow SeaTac to pay its penalty over a one-year period, in twelve equal monthly installments. 

9 Commission Decision:  The Commission denies the application for mitigation for two reasons.  First, the application was untimely filed.  According to WAC 480-30-036(2), an “agent” means “a person authorized to transact business for, and in the name of, another.”  In this case, Mr. Fanson is the registered agent for SeaTac.  Mr. Fanson received the penalty assessment on July 31, 2006.  The fact that the employment of another individual, Mr. Brehmer, was terminated and his duties were assumed by Ms. Bacon does not excuse the registered agent from taking action to file an application for mitigation on behalf of SeaTac in a timely manner.  

10 Second, SeaTac did not present good cause for mitigating the penalty.  The applicable portions of 49 CFR §395.5 provide that “[N]o motor carrier shall permit or require any driver used by it to drive a passenger-carrying commercial vehicle, nor shall any such driver drive a passenger-carrying commercial motor vehicle . . . “ in violation of the maximum driving times for passenger-carrying vehicles.  This regulation is mandatory, not discretionary.  It does not excuse either an employer or a driver from compliance with the maximum driving times due to ignorance or negligence.   

11 The applicable portions of 49 CFR §395.8 provide that drivers shall record their duty status for each 24 hour period.  Duty status includes times off duty, driving, on duty, not driving, and others.  The importance of keeping an accurate record of duty status is emphasized in 49 CFR 395.8(e) which provides that the “. . . making of false reports in connection with such duty activities shall make the driver and/or the carrier liable to prosecution.”  This regulation is also mandatory, not discretionary.

12 The facts are not in dispute.  More than one driver exceeded the maximum number of driving hours permitted by the regulation and was either required or permitted to make false reports of their records of duty status.  

13 Compliance with maximum driving hours regulations and accurately reporting duty status are not ministerial functions.  They are an integral part of providing commercial motor carrier service in a safe and responsible manner.  Commercial motor carriers must conduct their business in a way that protects the public.  The public includes not only those individuals who choose to avail themselves of passenger transportation service but also the members of the public who may be traversing public roadways at the same time as the commercial motor carriers.  Allowing drivers to exceed maximum driving hours and maintain inaccurate driving logs are serious violations.  As such, it is appropriate to assess a penalty in the amount of $2,900. 

14 SeaTac requested permission to pay the penalty in installments if the application for mitigation was denied.  Staff did not object and recommended a payment plan.  The request to pay the penalty in installments is granted.  SeaTac may discharge its penalty assessment in twelve equal monthly installments in the amount of $242.00 each, due on the first of each month commencing November 1, 2006, until the penalty is paid in full.

15 It is so ordered.

DATED at Olympia, Washington, and effective October 2, 2006.

WASHINGTON STATE UTILITIES AND TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION







CAROLE J. WASHBURN








Executive Secretary
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’%”’ Motor Carrier Safety

T meon " Staff Recommendation

Celobrating 100 Years

Tnvestigator(s): John Foster, Tom McVaugh ~ Permit: CH-466
Assignment No.: 107131 MOTCAR No.: 43450

Company name: SeaTac Motor Coaches LLC

Type of assignment:
X Compliance review O Eduation

L] Technicalasistance O Trining

[ Veilo ingpetion O Destnation check
0 oter: ;

Date(s) of activity: June 13, 18, 19, & July 9 & 11,2007

Relevant company history, if any: ETA for new entrant as an interstate
carrer was provided on January 11, 2005, Carrior received is intrasiate
charter and excursion permits on January 13, 2005. On May 2, 2005 a
‘Compliance Review was conducted and an Unsatisfactory Safety Rating was
issued. A recheck of the carrier was conducied on May 10, 2005 and the
carrier received a satisfactory rating. On May 2 & 8, 2006 an investigation
into the carriers driver's hours of service was conducted. This investigation
‘was initiated due to a drivers compliant that SeaTac Motor Coaches was
having their drivers drive more hours than federal or state laws allowed. The
carrier received $2,900.00 penalty for numerous violations of hours of
service rules. This penalty s still outstanding.

Findings: This carrier was found to have mmerous defcts including
violations of the drivers hours of service, driver qualification, controlled
substance, and vehicle maintenance. These are in the same categories the
iolations found in previous investigations. The carrier’s Safty Rating is
conditional

Recommended Action:
No further acton.
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July 17,2007
Assignment No.: 107131
Industry Code: 232
To: Kathy Hunter, Transportation Safoty Compliance Manager
From: John Foster, MCLE Special Investigator
Subject  SeaTac Motor Coaches LG ‘Permit Number: CH-466, ES-183
5401 85" Ave E B
PO Box 38

Puyallup, WA 98371

Compliance Review

On June 13, 18 and 18, 2007 and on July 9 and 11, 2007 accompanied by Investigator
‘Tom MeVauigh, | contacled Ms Ruthann Bacon, Office Manager for SeaTac Motor
‘Coaches at the above addfress for the purpos of conducting a routine compliance
review in order to provide the carrer with a current safety rating

During this review numerous saety violations were discovered rosulting n a conditional
safety rating. The violations discovered are of the same nature as those found in
previous investigations.

Exhibit 1 shows the folowing;
(A) Is @ metlical certificate for driver Paul Fanson that expired on 3/30/2006, At the time
of inspeciion this was the only medical cerlificate for Mr. Fanson that the carrier had on
.

(B) Is Mr. Fanson's medical certfcate that was issued on 12/13/2006. Mr. Fanson
supplied this certficate on the second day of this Investigation

‘Thero is a gap of more than eight months betwoen the expiration date of he first
certiicate and the issue date of the socond certificate whero there is no evidence that
Mr. Fanson was medically cerifed to operate a commercial motor vehic.

(©) Are copios of river daily logs showing elgh different days that M. Fanson drove a
commercial motor vehiclo while not medically certfied.




[image: image19.png]Extibit2 shows;
(A) 15 & medical cerificate fordriver John Alord that expired on 5/16/2007. At the time
of inspection this was the only medical certicate for M. Aford that the carter had on
il

(B) s Mr. Alord's medical certicate that was issued on 6/20/2007. M. Alford supplied
this certiicate after the complaton of this investigation.

There i a gap of 36 days between the expiration date of the first certfcate and the.
Issue date of the sacond certiicato where there is no evidence that Mr. Alford wes
‘medicaly certfied 10 operate a commercial motor vehicle.

(C) Are copies of driver time card and dely logs shiowing six diferent days that M
Alford drove a commercial motor vehicle whie not medically certfd.

Extibit 3 shows the Vehicie Registration Cab Cards for the caier's unit numbers 101,
104, 106 and 114 that expired on 5/31/07 and driver dailylogs and tp records
incicating thet these vehicles combined were driven a total of 14 fimes without valid
registration in violation of CFR 392.2.

Exfibit 4 18 WUTC Extract 1 showing a vilation of the 10 hour driving rule.

Exhibit 5 s WUTC Extract 2 showing two vilations of the 15 hour driving rule.

Extibit 6 is WUTC Extract 3 showing a violaion of falling to prepare a drivers daily fog.
Exhibit 7 is WUTC Extract 4 showing a violation of afling o prepare a drivers daily log.

Exhibit 8 is WUTC Extract 5 showing a violation of faling to propre a ivers daly og.

‘Summary of violation:
‘One violation WAC 480-30-221, CFR 49, Part 362.601(a) Failing to provide educational
materials explaining requirements of part 382 and employers polices.

One violation WAC 480-30-221, CFR 49, Part 362.603 Failing to cnsure persons
designated to determine that drivers undergo reasonabl suspicion testing feceive 60
mintes training for alconol and/or 60 minutes of training for controlied substances.

Four violations WAC 480-30-221, CFR 49, Part 361.51 (b)(6) Failingto maintain a st
or cettfcate relating to viofations of motor vehile laws and ordinances required by
391.27.

‘Three violations WAC 480-30-221 CFR 49, Part 391,51 (5)(2) Falling to maintain




[image: image20.png]Inuiies into driver' driving record in cver's qualification fi.

Five violations WAC 480-30-221 CFR 48, Part 391,25 z) Fallng to make an inquity nto
the driving record of each driver o the appropriate State agencies in which the driver
held a commercial motor vehicle operators license at feast onco overy 12 morths.

Five violaions WAC 480-30-221 CFR 49, Part 391.25(o) Filng o review the riving
record of aach diver o determine whether that diver meefs minimum requirements for
safe diving or s disqualfied to ilve.

14 violations WAC 480-30-221 CFR 49, Part 391.45 (b)(1) Using a driver not medically
examined and certfied during the preceding 24 months,

One volation WAC 480-30-221, CFR49, Part 385.5(a)(1) Requirng or permiting a
passenger.camying commercial molor vehicl diver fo rive mare than 10 hours

‘Two violations WAC 480-30-221, CFR4S, Part 396.5 (a)(2) Requiring or permitting a
passengor-cartying commercial motor vehicie drver to drive after having been on duty.
15 hours.

‘Thiee violations WAC 480-30-221, CFR4S, Part 395.8 (a) Failing to require driver to
make a record of duty status.

One Violation WAC 480-30-221, CFR 49, Part 382.305(b)(1) Faling to conduct random
alcohol testing at an annual rate of not less than the applicable annual rate of the
‘average number of driver positions.

“Two violations WAC 480-30-221, CFRA9, Part 382.305(b)2) Feiling to conduct
random controlied substances testing at an annua rate of not less than the applicable:
‘annual rate of the average number of driver positons.

14 vilations WAC 480-30-206, Operating vehicies not icensed in accordance with
state licensing laws. (ROW 46.16.010)

This investigation lso raised questions as to the carrier's fitness dus to financial
problems. This was evidenced by the carrer's inabilty to meet payroll and other
financia obiigations.

The attached financial ecords were obtained indicating numerous non-sufficont funds
and overdraft charges (o the cariers account.

The cartier had not had the funds to renew their vehicle registrations on the four motor
coaches at the time this inspeciion began on June 13, 2007. By the end of the
inspection on July 11 they had managed to license the vehicies,

The driver' fles revealed evidence of drvers pay checks being retumed by the carrer's
3




[image: image21.png]bank due to insufficent funds.

“The carier's mechanic, Gary Miler,stated to me that he has had to use his own funds
at imes to purchase parts to maintain the carrer’s motor coaches. Attached is a st of
theso purchases through January 6, 2007 as wella etter fom hir. Millr 0 SeaTac
requesting payment for thess expenses as wellas fof lease payments on the molor
coach owned by Mr. Millr and operated by SeaTac Motor Coaches. Mr. Milor stated
that SeaTac curently owes him approximately $31,000.00 for these two items.

Ms Bacon stated that many of the carrier’s venders now accept payment by cash or
cashiers check only. This is due to SeaTac's checks {o-these venders boing returmed
for insufficient funds.

lohn Foster
MCLE Special Investigator
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EXTRACT OF DRIVER'S HOURS OF SERVICE

WUTC No. 1

DateofLog: 5716107
CarriorfPormit.  CH468

Total Wiles:

Milos Drivon Today:

Drivor's Name:  Paul fanson

Carrier's Torminal Addros

5104 85" Ave E.

Puyallup, WA 98371

D

Vehicla Unit No:

10 HOUR RULE

RECAP-

ONDUTY
SLEEPER NOT DRIVING &
DATE | OFFDUTY | BERTH | DRVING | DRIVING | TOTAL | ONDUTY
s/16107 85 o 1075 475 2 155

Remarks/information: On this date the driver drove 10.76.hours, .75 hours i violation of the 10 hour

driving e,

Supporting Documents: Drivers daily log prepared by Paul Fanson and dated SHG/07.

Violation summary: 1 Violation WAC 480-30-221, 49 CFR, Part 395.5() (1) Requiring or permiting
a driver of a passenger-carmying commercial motor vehicie to drive more than
10 hours following 8 consecutive hours off duty.
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EXTRACT OF DRIVER'S HOURS OF SERVICE
WUTC No.2
76107 Total Wiles: 534 Vehicle UnitNo: 101
Carrior/Permit:  CH-466  Milos Driven Today:
Driver's Name:  Paul Fanson Co-driver:
Carrior's Terminal Addross: 5104 - 85" Ave E
Puyallup, WA 98371
15HOURRULE |
ONDUTY RECAP-
SLEEPER NOT DRIVING &
| DATE | OFFDUTY | BERTH | DRIVING | DRVING | ToTAL | OnDUTY
s16/07 85 o 1075 a5 2 155
611107 s o 10 625 2 1625

Remarks/Information: On 5/16/07 the driver began his shift at 0630 and was on duty continuously.
untl 2200 and was driving for 30 minutes after having been on duty for 15 hours.

On BH/07 the driver began his shift at 0700 and was on duty continuously unfl 2315 and was driving
for 30 minutes aftor having been on duty for 15 hours.

‘Supporting Documents: Drivers dailylog propared by Paul Fanson and dated /07 and 6/1/07
Viokation summary: - 2 violations WAC 430-30-221, 49 CFR, Part 395.5(z) (2) requiring or permiting

a driver of a passenger-canying commercial motor vehicle o drive after having
been on duty more than 15 hours.
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EXTRACT OF DRIVER'S HOURS OF SERVICE

WUTC No. 3
Dateoflog: 22007  Tofal Miles: 45 Vehicle Unit No: 1071
CarrierfPermit.  CH466  Miles Driven Today:
Driver's Name:  Paul Fanson Co-driver:
Carrier's Torminal Address: 5104 - 85 Avo E
Puyallup, WA 98371
NGOG
ONDUTY RECAP-
SLEEPER NOT DRIVING &
DATE | OFFDUTY | BERTH | DRVING | DRVING | TOTAL | ONDUTY
22007

Remarks/information: Drivers i record for 2207 indicates tht this driver drove a harter from Puyaliup,
‘WA to Snogualmie Pass, WA. The deiver was on duty a otal of 145 hours, No log was prepared for this day.

‘Supporting Documents: Driver trp sheet dated 2/2/07 and prepared by Paul Fanson

Violation summary: 1 violation WAC 480-30-221, 49 CFR, Part 395.5 (a) faling to requite a driver to

prepare a record of duy status.
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EXTRACT OF DRIVER'S HOURS OF SERVICE

WUTC No. 4
Date of Log 22007 Total Miles: 763 Vohicio UnitNo: 106
CarrlerPermit:  CH-466  Miles Driven Today:
Driver's Name:  Gary Miler Co-driver:
Carrier's Terminal Address: 5104 - 85" Ave E
Puyallup, WA 98371
NOLOG I
ONDUTY RECAP-
SLEEPER NoT DRIVING &

DATE | OFFDUTY | BERTH | DRIVING | DRVING | TOTAL | ONDUTY

202107

Remarks/informaion: Driversrp record for 2/2/07 indicatos tht this driver drove & chartr from Puyallup,
WA to Snoqualmic Pass, WA. The driver was on duty  total of 155 hours. No log was prepared for this day.

‘Supporting Documents: Driver rip sheet dated 2/2/07 and prepared by Gary Miler.

Violation summary: 1 violation WAC 480-30-221, 49 CFR, Part 396.5 (a) fallng to require a driverto
prepare a rocord of duty status.
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EXTRACT OF DRIVER'S HOURS OF SERVICE

_ _ WUTC No.5

Dato of Log 2007 Total Wiles: T84 Vehicle UnitNo: 106
CarrleriPermit  CH-468  Milos Driven Today:
Driver's Name:  Delores Piociini Co-ariver:
Carrier's Terminal Addross: 5104 - 85" Ave E

Puyallup, WA 98371

NoL0G -
ON DUTY RECAP-
SLEEPER NOT DRIVING &

DATE | OFFDUTY | BERTH | DRIVING | DRIVING | TOTAL | ONDUTY

20207

Remarks/information: Driverstip record for 22107 indicatestha tis diver drove a harte from Puyallup,
WA to Snoqualmie Pass, WA. The driver was on dutya otal of 14.75 hours. No log was prepared for this day.

river trp sheet dated 212/07 and prepared by Defores Piccinini.

‘Supporting Documents:

Violation summary: 1 vilation WAC 480-30-221, 49 CFR, Part 395.5 (a) failng to requiro a driver to
prepare a rocord of duty status.
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APPENDIX H
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APPENDIX I
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Dosr Paut o Sheri

T would Heo o address the lack of payment in concern of bus #100. As you may
o may not bo awaro there has been 10 fol clear agrermen: between us about aperationsl
end financial responsiblity. Due 10 this vague, yes n some respect vesbal agresment
SeaTac MotorCoaches, LLC has fllen gravely short in s nancil responsibilty (0 the
Miller faily. This s sometbing 1 find shocking ard sppalling.

“The ficts a0 figures clearly sho that this vehicle has eered gross revenue for
the LLC, during the period of April 2006 / Docember 2006 in excess of $100,000.00.

“Traveling somo 29,848 rles the caloulated drves wages and fuel cost, known
insurance and icensing cost totel approimaiely $41,008.00,

‘According to the ctimated figures, which have been scquired from documents
and devices in place by the LLC the nt profit forsid vehiclo is $59,000.00

I accordance with the lease document we submiied 10 each o you, as wellas
then member John Bromher, n Aprl 2006 v had requircd $1500.00 per month or 40%
of the net momihy profit whichever wasthe greser amount. Much 1o vy shagr s
ocument has been ignored and a huge burden has been placed upon Th Millers o pay
for this vehice trictly OUT OF POCKET with no conribution from SeeTac
MotorCoacles, LLC.

Now, here we are a a difficult area o this memo; what is and how o resalve he
accumalative debt The Millers have against The LLC.

It clar thetthe 40% clause of the dbove noted agreement should be placed in
effect,as the said pescentag e proft does exceed the montly rental amout. Ta ight of
his fuctthe leas debt owed through December 2006 I $23,600.00.

“This clarly is & lecge sum of morey and 1 do know that i may come at a bed
time. Hlowever, you as the financial representatives o the LLC have had ample tine 10
make peyment according o the rentallease agreement over these pastseveral month and
have chosea o igaore this isue, So, payment in ful i hero by requesied n writing.

Please note his i & separate ssue ofthe partsshop supplies purchased on my
personal redit card. The balance owed against this credit accountis 9,686 04 and
payment kas not been receved since Noverber 2006. Howover, the customes of the
ScaTac MotorCoaches, LLC (shop) have made substatial payment o the LLC. This
clearly stands as another blomish agsint the financial represenaives of SesTac.
MotorCoaches, LLC.

Respectfly,
“The Milers




TP�PT The penalty assessment referenced WAC 480-40-070 rather than WAC 480-30-2221, which went into effect shortly before the penalty assessment was issued.  However, the substance of both rules contains the identical compliance requirements.  
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